October 19, 1999

VIA FACSIMITE Q00 3262624

Mz, Jarmes Far#.ingsmd,‘.
Premerger Motification Offic:
Federa] Trade Commission

& & Pennsylvania Avenues, NW.
Washingtan, D.C. 20580

Re:  Acguisition from State Insurance Cominfssionsr Acting as Recefver

Dear Mr. Parkingstad:

We are writing this lener 1o confm ozl advice you provided to the undersigned in a
telephone conversation on Ootober 14, 1999 reparding the applicabilizy wn the following rransaction
of the notification requicements under the Hart-Scott-Roding Antitrust Improvement Act of 1576
and the Fedepil Trade Cormmission’s implementing regulations (colfecrively, the "Acr).

An insuranes company (the "Relosuring Company™), will reinsure on an sssumption basis, |
cerain life insurance policies and annuity and supplementary conirasts issued by a seeond insurance
campany (the "Ceding Company™). The Eeinmuring Company will alse be purchasing corain
tangible assets related to the inserance policies and contracts being reinsured.

The Cading Company is cumrently o receivership. The Insurance Commiesioner of the
Ceding Company's state of demicile, an clected official (the "Conwissioner™), filed ar application
to a state district court (The "Court” ), which issued ap order (ths "Order™) which, amony other things,

tanster and deliver to the Commussioner ali pmperr}, mcludmg aonks and records, of the (.cduug
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The Reinsuting Company and the Commissioner arc nepetiadng a contract for the
assumiption reinsurance by the Reinsuring Company of certain obbgarions of the Ceding Compary
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and the transfer to the Reinsuring Company of cerlain assets of the Ceding Company.  Fursuant ro
the Grder, any mosaction must be approved by the Cout,

The Reinsuring Company has total assets in excess of $100million and the Ceding Cumpany
hes total assets in excess of $10 million. Both companies are engaged in interstate commerce.
Although the unusus] natere of the tansagtion makes it difficult t caleulate the total sonsideratian
te be paid for the incomance palicies, confracts and assets, we presently belisve that the rotal
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Bascd upon our conversation, it is o undenstanding that the present transaction is cxcinpl
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As we discussed in our teleplons conversagon, we belicve that the Federal Trade

Commission staff's informal position is thar trapsfers to or from state insurance commissioners

prvipn irthuls, meeedies 2 F s s st e B Qantinm T4 WA 0F tha dmt 8 Wik i
r

— AN

i‘-w - wrm:‘i]' £ Gl L —nangig ““i“ﬂf"!.ﬁ'“[—' .

R A TR A e AL d WL B 23 Bk B

15 ZVANABK OR UL LIcI et 3|
IFyon believe the analysis set forth hereln doss not accuralely mﬂectﬁ ﬁﬁ'wyou provided
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your assistance with this matier.

Very muly yours,






